
Ottawa 35th April, 1900.

Sir,

I am in receipt of your letter of the S3rd

with enclos

instant, and in reply I beg to inform you that the

// Dapartment approves of LevI Jonathen being avorded the

contract to repair the Bridge No 3 across MoKensie Greek,

for $30.00. You may have the work proceeded with at

once. The plan and specification are returned here-

repairs to

with,as they will be required when the bridge

are being made

Your obedient servant.

do.

Secretary.

K.D. Cneron, Esqr,

Indi an: Supf

Brantford, Ont.
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